
   

 

  

 
NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Board Agenda Memo 

  
MEETING DATE:  February 8, 2022 

 

TO:   Board of Supervisors  

  

FROM: Alison Lehman, CEO   

 

SUBJECT:   Resolution adopting the 2022 Board Objectives for Nevada County  

   as discussed at the Board's January Workshop and directing the  

   County Executive Officer to use the Board Objectives for the   

   development of the 2022/2023 Fiscal Year budget, and the   

   management of the County operations, programs, and services. 
 

  
RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt the attached Resolution.    

 

FUNDING:  

Content of this Resolution relates to the entire County 22/23 budget 

 

BACKGROUND:  
 

The Board at their January 2022 workshop reviewed the 2021 Objectives and updated and/or 

added new objectives for 2022. The list of objectives includes generally prioritized objectives for 

staff direction for budget development and execution of program that address challenges faced 

by the community.  

 

The Board objectives include fiscal stability and core services, emergency preparedness, 

economic development, broadband, cannabis, housing, homelessness, and recreation. 

  

Item Initiated by: Caleb Dardick, Acting Assistant County Executive Officer  

COUNTY OF NEVADA 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICE 

Eric Rood Administrative Center 

950 Maidu Avenue 

Nevada City, CA 95959 

(530) 265-7040 

Fax 265-9839 

 

 

E-MAIL:  ceo@co.nevada.ca.us 



Approved by:             Alison Lehman, County Executive Officer   


